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iiil a t i Ida Sanders 0 s  - 6>3 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, March 12,2001 11 :37 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Docket No. 991 486-W U 

Sensitivity: Private 

The Order Initiating Proceedings to Delete Area Encompassing Holiday Mall From Floralino 
Properties, Inc.’s Certificate No. 153-W, Issuing Notice, and Denying Motion to Strike and Dismiss 
has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance. The attorney is Patty Christensen. The file name 
is 991486or.pac 

3 ’4 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Thursday, April 05, 2001 9:29 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Order in DN 991486-WU 

3 

The order saved in WP9 as iA99148602.pac has been filed electronically with Records. Since the 
order was signed by a Commissioner, a hard copy will be furnished to you. 

1 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

J TERRYDEASON NOREEN S. DAVIS 
LILA A. JARER DIRECTOR 

MICHAEL A. PALECIU 

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN DWISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ (850) 413-6199 

(0-q T&6LIfrnI.3C*c~ 
Floralino Properties, Inc. 
5147 Marine Parkway, Suite C 
New Port Richey, 34652-3525 

Re: Docket No. 991486-WU - Investigation into retention of certificated area of Ellis & 
Company, Ltd. (Holiday Mall) by Floralino Properties, Inc. in Pasco County. 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on May 17,2001. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its May 29,2001, Agenda Conference 
which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 
a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6199. 

Sincerely, e>->---- 
a ncia A. Christmsen- - - 

Senior Attorney 

PAC/lw 

Enclosure 
cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Walden) 

Division of Records and Reporting 
i:\99148612.pac 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
n 

COMMISSIONERS: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN S. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6199 

May 17,2001 

Susan Fox, Esquire 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 

e 
Ln 
c 

Re: Docket No. 991486-WU - Investigation into retention of certificated area of Ellis & 
Company, Ltd. (Holiday Mall) by Floralino Properties, Inc. in Pasco County. 

Dear Ms. Fox: 

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
Agenda Conference and observe andor participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6199. 

Sincerely, 

%or Attorney 

PAC/lw 
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LILA A. JABER DIRECTOR 
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- 
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May 17,2001 

Mr. Tony Tubolino, President 
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

Dear Mr. Tubolino: 

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

If you wish to attend, please amve promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6199. 

S inc ere1 y, 
n 

fi >Tf \ 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Senior Attorney 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 

LILA A. JABER 

MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN s. DAVIS J. TERRY DEASON 
DIRECTOR 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ (850) 413-6199 

- ..- 

May 17,2001 

Mr. John F. Pace 
Ellis & Company, Ltd. 
Post Office Box 1879 
Tarpon Springs, Florida 34688 

Re: Docket No. 991486-WU -, Investigation into retention of certificated area of Ellis & 
Company, Ltd. (Holiday Mall) by Floralino Properties, Inc. in Pasco County. 

Dear Mr. Pace: 

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
questions, please feel fiee to call me at (850) 413-6199. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia A. Christensen 
Senior Attorney 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, June 11,2001 11 :43 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
June Ariola; Janet Harrison; Della Fordham 

Sensitivity: Private 

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance: 

Order Deleting Certain Territory Authorized in Floralino Properties, Inc.'s Certificate No. 153-W, 
Encompassing Holiday Mall 
Docket No. 991486-WU 
File Name: 99148603.pac 

Order Canceling Certificate 
Docket No. 010131-TX 
File Name: 01 01 31 .pac 
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